
CITY OF HIGH POINT 
AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

 

PURPOSE: The Streets and Storm Water Divisions are currently utilizing tandem dump trucks that 
need replacement based on age and overall condition. Using the NC Sheriff’s Association Contract# 
24-08-0421R, two (2) Western Star 47X tandem dump trucks with Godwin Bodies are being 
recommended for council approval. 

BACKGROUND: The Streets and Storm Water Divisions are currently utilizing trucks that need 
replacement based on their age, condition, and operating hours. Piedmont Truck Center has the 
Western Star 47X tandem dump truck with Godwin Body that will continue to meet their needs. The 
price of $235,290 is for the dump truck, snowplow equipment, extended warranty, operator training, 
and delivery.   The second truck is $228,534.  The cost for the two (2) is $463,824.  Delivery is estimated 
to be 280-365 days.  

BUDGET IMPACT: Funds are available in the 2024-25 budget. 

 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: The Fleet Services Department recommends Council 
approve purchasing two (2) Western Star 47X tandem dump trucks with Godwin Bodies from Piedmont 
Truck Center and declaring the existing equipment as surplus and disposing of through the online 
disposal process. 

 

TITLE:  Western Star Tandem Dump Truck 

FROM:  Kevin Rogers, Fleet Director MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARING:  N/A ADVERTISED DATE/BY: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS:  Formal Bid Recommendation 
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